
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/29/2012 10:44:42 AM
To: Corey, Jana (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JRCj); Malnight, Steven

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S0M302774364); Berman, 
Janice S (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); Gandesbery, Mary 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq); Fogel, Cathleen A. 
(cfl@cpuc.ca.gov) (cfl@cpuc.ca.gov)___________________________

RedactedCc:
Bcc:
Subject: draft ex parte note for meeting with Colvin A1207001

Team -

Please provide edits to the ex parte note by Tuesday for Sally to file Wednesday. I’ve 
included the handout.

yours

sid

**********

Pursuant to Rule 8.4(a) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) hereby gives notice of the following ex parte 
communication. The communication occurred on Friday, October 26, 2012, at 
approximately 3:30 p.m. at the offices of the California Public Utilities Commission. 
The communications were oral and included a handout, which is attached. [(Rule
8-4(a)(c)]

Sidney Dietz, Director, Regulatory Relations, PG&E, initiated the communication with 
Michael Colvin, Advisor to Commissioner Mark Ferron. Also present were: Steven 
Malnight, Vice President, Customer Energy Solutions, PG&E; and Jana Corey, 
Director, Customer Energy Solutions Policy and Integrated Planning, PG&E. [Rule
8.4(b)]

Mr. Dietz stated that PG&E supports the PD and appreciates the CPUC’s work in 
providing it on time for launch of programs in early 2013. Mr. Malnight stated that 
PG&E is committed to energy efficiency as a resource, and that PG&E’s programs and 
budgets filing matched the CPUC’s and PG&E’s priority in finding deeper savings
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using a customer- and data-driven approach. Mr. Malnight further stated that the PD 
went too far in cutting these aspects of PG&E’s plan, and would prevent PG&E from 
executing programs in the manner outlined in the guidance decision. Ms. Corey stated 
that PG&E had already reduced its budget in its filing compared to from current spend 
in 2012. [Rule 8.4(c)],

«...»
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